
 

                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012    Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

 

 
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY JANUARY 18, 2012  7:00 PM 

61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE CALIFORNIA 92252 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENT: At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the 

Board’s jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone. The Board may not 

discuss at length or take action on items not on the agenda.   

During either "Public Comment” Item, please use the podium microphone.  State your name and have your 

information prepared and be ready to provide your comments to the Board.  The District is interested and 

appreciates your comments.  A 3-minute time limit may be imposed.  Thank you. 

 

 

 

Pg  1-3 

Pg  4-7 

Pg  8-10 

Pg  11-36 

Pg  37-53 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will be 

adopted in total by one action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any individual or 

organization interested in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard. 

A. Approve Minutes of December 7, 2011 Regular Board Meeting 

B. Approve Minutes of December 14, 2011 Regular Adjourned Board Meeting  

C. Approve Minutes of January 4, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 

D. Approve the Financial Report for November 2011 

E. Approve the Check Audit Report (Demand list) for December 2011 

 

Pg  54-60 7. INSPECTION, REHABILITATION, AND REPAIR OF WELL 10 

Recommend that the Board authorize staff to retain Legend Pump and Well Service, Inc. to inspect, 

rehabilitate, and repair Well 10 at a cost not to exceed $50,056. 

 

Pg  61-67 8. RESOLUTION FOR BUREAU OF RECLAMATION GRANT PROPOSAL 

Recommend that the Board adopt Resolution 12-XXX authorizing submittal of a grant proposal for 

$3,135,600 to the Bureau of Reclamation for the Groundwater Recharge Project. 

 

Pg  68-70 9. CONSIDER ADOPTING RESOLUTION # 12-XXX ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATION LIMIT 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012 

Recommend that the Board Adopt Resolution #12-XXX. 

 

PO Box 675 • 61750 Chollita Road • Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Phone (760) 366-8438 • Fax (760) 366-9528 • www.jbwd.com 

An Equal Opportunity Provider 

http://www.jbwd.com/


 

                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING JANUARY 18, 2012    Page 2 of 2 
 

Pg  71-77 10. ELECTION OF ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCY (ACWA) HEALTH 

BENEFITS AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Recommend that the Board cast its vote for a board member to the above authority. 

 

Pg  78-80 11. PRIORITY SERVICE FOR LOWER INCOME HOUSING PROJECTS 

Recommend that the Board adopt Resolution #12-XXX reaffirming similar action taken in 2006 to 

provide priority service for lower income housing projects in compliance with California law. 

 

 12. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

  A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 

B. AD HOC GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE FACILITATED REVIEW PROCESS: 

President Mike Reynolds and Director Bill Long 

C. AD HOC RECHARGE BASIN SITE VEGETATION: Vice President Mickey Luckman and Director 

Frank Coate 

 

 13. PUBLIC COMMENT 

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction 

that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone.  The Board may not discuss at 

length or take action on items not on the agenda. 

 

Pg  81-83 14. PROJECT PRIORITY LIST 

 

 15. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 

 16. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 

 17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

 18. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 

Open Space Committee Status Report: Mickey Luckman, Vice President 

 

 

19. CLOSED SESSION  

A. At this time, the Board will go into Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing 

litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin 

Water District v. Robert Ellis, San Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. 

CIVMS 900168). 

B. At this time, the Board will go into Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing 

litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin 

Water District v. Ironhead LLC a California Limited Liability Company, Praxedes Beard and 

Does 1 – 10 inclusive, San Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 

1100087). 

 

 20. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  
 

 21. ADJOURNMENT 
 

INFORMATION 

The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 

District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 

accommodation. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 

inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 7, 2011                         1                                                 

   

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

December 7, 2011 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 
 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Bill Long 

Mickey Luckman 

Mike Reynolds 

Gary Wilson 
 

Present 

Present 

Present 

Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 

Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 

Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 

Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 

Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 24 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Long/Reynolds 4/0 to approve the agenda for the December 7, 2011 Regular Meeting of the Board of 

Directors. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
MSC Long/Reynolds 4/0 to approve the minutes of the November 16 regular meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 

7. 10/11 AUDIT REPORT PRESENTATION FROM MESSNER & HADLEY 

President Luckman stated that this item would be postponed to a future meeting. 

8. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER TO FILL VACANCY 

The Board interviewed the following eight candidates to fill the Board Vacancy: Paul F. Coate, Ben Costello, 

Barbara Delph, Richard Fountain, Robert Johnson, Albert Marquez, Karen Tracy, and Stephen Tuttle. 

President Luckman called a recess from 8:25 pm to 8:35 pm. President Luckman suggested adjourning this 

item to next Wednesday. Vice President Reynolds and Director Long commented in agreement with 

adjourning this item to a meeting to be held in a week. President Luckman noted that agenda Items 9 and 

12B must be taken care of at tonight’s meeting.   
 

9. AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR GRANT FOR GROUND WATER RECHARGE PROJECT 

General Manager Joe Guzzetta reported. During discussion it was noted that preparation of grant proposals is a 

complex process. The following action was taken: 

MSC Long/Reynolds 3/1 to authorize the General Manager to apply for a Bureau of Reclamation grant in the 

amount of up to $2 million and authorize Dudek Engineering to prepare the grant application at a cost of up 

to $11,620. 

   Long  Aye  

Page 1 of 83



 

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 7, 2011                         2                                                 

   Luckman Aye  

   Reynolds Aye 

   Wilson  No 
 

10. REVISION OF JBWD ADMINISTRATION CODE SECTION 3.07.02 PROVIDING FOR BOARD 

AGENDA ITEMS NEEDING TO BE ADDRESSED SUBSEQUENT TO POSTING OF AGENDA 

This item was adjourned to December 14. 
 

11. AGREEMENT BETWEEN HI-DESERT MEDICAL CENTER AND JOSHUA BASIN WATER 

DISTRICT FOR PACKAGE WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

This item was adjourned to December 14. 
 

12. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

A. Public Information Committee: adjourned to December 14. 

B. Ad Hoc General Manager Performance Facilitated Review Process:  Vice President Reynolds and 

Director Long reported the committee received a proposal and noted that GM Guzzetta’s review is overdue. 

MSC Reynolds/Long 3/1 to approve the committee recommendation that the Board authorize an agreement with 

Rauch Communication Consultants, Inc. at a cost $6,150 plus expenses, to assist the Board in conducting the 

annual performance evaluation of the General Manager and to make the following determinations: Decide 

whether the Board President, a committee, or a designated board member will be the consultant’s direct 

contact. Confirm that the consultant shall be retained by the District’s legal counsel who will oversee the 

process to assure that it meets all legal requirements. Identify any employees, peer managers, or others to 

interview. 

  Long  Aye  

  Luckman Aye  

  Reynolds Aye 

  Wilson  No 
 

Following discussion and action on items 9 and 12B of the agenda, President Luckman stated that the meeting 

would be recessed until Wednesday December 14
th

 at 7:00 at the Helen Gray Center.  

Steven Whitman of Joshua Tree asked whether the Board would need a motion and second to defer the items 

that the Board did not act on at tonight’s meeting. GM Guzzetta stated that the meeting was being adjourned 

to December 14
th

 at the Helen Gray Center. Legal Counsel Gil Granito added that staff intends to prepare a 

modified agenda that will include the items on tonight’s meeting agenda that were not covered as well as an 

additional item regarding the District’s Rules and Regulations.  
 

The Board then determined by “straw vote” the top four of the eight applicants for the board vacancy: Paul F. 

Coate, Barbara Delph, Robert Johnson and Karen Tracy.  

MSC Long/Reynolds 4/0 to approve meeting with the four applicants for the vacant Director position, Barbara 

Delph, Karen Tracy, Paul F. Coate and Robert Johnson at the Helen Gray Center. 

  

13. PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 

14. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

GM Guzzetta reported that he would provide the Board members proposed changes to Articles three and seven 

of the District Rules and Regulations and that this is the item that would be added to the agenda for the 

adjourned meeting. 
 

15. DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT 

None. 

Page 2 of 83



 

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 7, 2011                         3                                                 

16 SELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 

This item was adjourned to December 14. 
 

17. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD REPRESENTATIVES TO MOJAVE WATER AGENCY, 

MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE COMMISSION, AND ASSOCIATION OF THE SAN 

BERNARDINO COUNTY SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

This item was adjourned to December 14. 
 

18 DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 

Director Wilson stated that tonight’s meeting was a nice showing of people and an interesting meeting.  Vice 

President Reynolds stated he was pleased that eight people had applied for the vacant Director position.  

Director Long agreed, noting that an election will be held in 2012 and encouraging interested persons to 

consider running for a seat on the Board. President Luckman thanked the applicants. President Luckman 

appointed herself and Vice President Reynolds to a new standing committee to work with the General 

Manager on the Board meeting agendas. 
 

19 CLOSED SESSION 
A. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government 

Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Robert Ellis, San Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua 

Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 900168). 

B. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government 

Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Ironhead LLC a California Limited Liability Company, 

Praxedes Beard and Does 1 – 10 inclusive, San Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. 

CIVMS 1100087). 

C. Closed Session to confer with labor negotiator regarding MSC unit pursuant to Government Code 54957.6. District 

negotiator:  Joe Guzzetta. 

There was no Closed Session. 
 

16. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

None. 
 

21. ADJOURNMENT  9:00 PM 

The meeting was adjourned to December 14, 2011, 7:00 pm at the Helen Gray Education Center in Joshua 

Tree. 
 

Respectfully submitted; 

 
 

 

___________________________________ 

Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 

 

 

Page 3 of 83



 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 14, 2011  ADJOURNED FROM DECEMBER 7, 2011                         1                                                 

   

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

December 14, 2011  Adjourned from December 7, 2011 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 
 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Bill Long 

Mickey Luckman 

Mike Reynolds 

Gary Wilson 
 

Present 

Present 

Present 

Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 

Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 

Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 

Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 

Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 20 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Long/Reynolds 4/0 to approve the agenda for the December 14, 2011 Adjourned Regular Meeting of 

the Board of Directors. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 

6. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER TO FILL VACANCY 
Al Marquez of Joshua Tree stated his opinion that Mr. Coate and Mr. Johnson should be considered as they 

each had four votes when the “straw vote” was taken during the December 7
th

 meeting. Legal Counsel Gil 

Granito confirmed that the straw vote was done correctly and procedurally according to legal code.  

Steven Whitman of Joshua Tree commented that the four remaining applicants are all very good and any of 

them would serve the Board well.  

President Luckman stated that in the interest of fairness, the applicants could voluntarily leave the room in 

order to be interviewed individually; it was stressed that this was voluntary and that the law does not 

require that anyone leave the room during the public meeting. President Luckman stated that Karen Tracy 

would be interviewed first. Paul F. Coates, Robert Johnson and Barbara Delph left the room voluntarily 

and Ms. Tracy was interviewed by the Board. A door to the meeting room was left open in order to 

provide access to the public, and the other three applicants were interviewed in turn. 

Board discussion ensued and the following action was taken: 

MSC Luckman/Long 4/0 to nominate and appoint Paul F. Coate to fill the Board vacancy.  

General Manager Joe Guzzetta administered the oath of office to Mr. Coate who then joined the other Board 

members at the dais. 

 

Page 4 of 83



 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 14, 2011  ADJOURNED FROM DECEMBER 7, 2011                         2                                                 

7. AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES III AND VII TO PROVIDE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

RELATED TO THE WASTE WATER SYSTEM AND TO PROVIDE FOR DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH PROVISIONS TO EXTEND THE COLLECTION OF CAPACITY FEES 

President Luckman stated that Item seven and Item eight would be taken off this meeting agenda. 

 

8. AGREEMENT BETWEEN HI-DESERT MEDICAL CENTER AND JOSHUA BASIN WATER 

DISTRICT FOR PACKAGE WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

This item was deferred. 

 

9. REVISION OF JBWD ADMINISTRATION CODE SECTION 3.07.02 PROVIDING FOR 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS NEEDING TO BE ADDRESSED SUBSEQUENT TO POSTING OF 

AGENDA 

GM Guzzetta reported. 

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented that the District Administration Code has been updated numerous 

times over the last year. Counsel Granito stated that the proposed change will bring the District 

Administration Code in conformance with state law. 

MSC Reynolds/Long 4/1 to approve staff recommendation to adopt revised Section 3.07.02 to conform with 

the California Brown Act. 

   Coate  Aye 

Long  Aye  

   Luckman Aye  

   Reynolds Aye 

   Wilson  No 

Legal Counsel Gil Granito stated that GM Guzzetta would suggest that this meeting be adjourned to a time 

certain in order to discuss Item seven (Amendment of Articles III and VII to Provide Rules and 

Regulations Related to the Waste Water System and to Provide for Development Agreement With 

Provisions to Extend the Collection of Capacity Fees), and Item eight (Agreement between Hi-Desert 

Medical Center and Joshua Basin Water District for Package Waste Water Treatment Plant). 

GM Guzzetta stated that these items should be acted on before the end of the year, and recommended 

adjourning this meeting to another meeting in order to discuss Item seven and Item eight in a workshop 

format and that the Board should be prepared to vote. 

Legal Counsel Granito stated that the suggestion is to take the two items off calendar for this meeting and 

adjourn the meeting to a time certain. He clarified to President Luckman that the date for the adjourned 

meeting could be chosen at the end of the current meeting. 

 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

A. Public Information Committee: Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant, reported that 

Executive Secretary Marie Salsberry negotiated a $113 monthly cost reduction for newsletter printing 

early this year, and an additional $85 monthly reduction recently, with a paper quality upgrade. 

B. Ad Hoc General Manager Performance Facilitated Review Process:  Director Long reported that 

this is in process. 

 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT  
Barbara Delph of Joshua Tree congratulated Mr. Coate on being selected as the new Director of the Board. 

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented opposing the expenditure for a facilitated review process for the 

general manager.  

Page 5 of 83



 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 14, 2011  ADJOURNED FROM DECEMBER 7, 2011                         3                                                 

 

12. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

GM Guzzetta reported that the District received a certificate from the Joint Powers Insurance Authority for 

having an excellent safety record for the last year. He reported that Executive Secretary Marie Salsberry 

has been certified by the California Emergency Management Agency as a Crisis Communication 

Specialist; he congratulated her for effort noting that she is one of 18 certified Crisis Communications 

Specialists in the state. 

 

13. DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT 

Mr. Granito stated that there would be no need for a closed session tonight. He reported on Assembly Bill 

1344 that will require agencies to post agendas and minutes on their websites; noting that JBWD already 

does this. He also reported on Senate Bill that will allow the state personnel board to provide mediation 

services if negotiations with between agencies and their employees reach an impasse. 

 

14. SELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 

Mickey Luckman nominated Mike Reynolds for President of the Board; Bill Long seconded the motion: 

MSC Luckman/Long 4/1 to select Mike Reynolds as President of the Board for 2012. 

   Coate  Aye 

Long  Aye  

   Luckman Aye  

   Reynolds Aye 

   Wilson  No 

 

Director Long nominated Mickey Luckman for Vice President of the Board; Director Coate seconded the 

motion: 

MSC Long/Coate 5/0 to select Mickey Luckman as Vice President of the Board for 2012. 

 

15. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD REPRESENTATIVEST TO MOJAVE WATER AGENCY, 

MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE COMMISSION, AND ASSOCIATION OF THE SAN 

BERNARDINO COUNTY SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

This item was deferred. 

 

16. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 

Director Coate thanked the Board for his appointment, stating that he hopes to serve the community and be an 

asset to the District. Director Long welcomed Director Coate to the Board. Vice President Reynolds 

welcomed Director Coate and thanked the eight people who applied for the position. President Luckman 

welcomed Director Coate. She stated that this meeting would be adjourned to a future date; some 

discussion ensued regarding a date for the adjourned meeting.  Mr. Granito suggested Friday December 16 

at 10:00 am; the Directors agreed on that time and date and President Luckman noted that the agreement 

with Hi-Desert Medical Center and proposed changes to the District Rules and Regulations will be 

discussed and action may be taken. She stated that the December 14
th

 meeting was adjourned to Friday at 

10:00 am at the Joshua Tree Community Center.  

17. CLOSED SESSION 
A. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government 

Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Robert Ellis, San Bernardino Superior Court - 

Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 900168). 

B. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government 

Page 6 of 83



 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 14, 2011  ADJOURNED FROM DECEMBER 7, 2011                         4                                                 

Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Ironhead LLC a California Limited Liability 

Company, Praxedes Beard and Does 1 – 10 inclusive, San Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, 

Case No. CIVMS 1100087). 

C. Closed Session to confer with labor negotiator regarding MSC unit pursuant to Government Code 54957.6.  

District negotiator: Joe Guzzetta. 

There was no closed session. 

18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 

None. 

 

19. ADJOURNMENT  8:37 PM 

MSC Long/Coate 5/0 to adjourn the December 14
th

, 2011 meeting of the Joshua Basin Water District Board 

of Directors. 

 

Respectfully submitted; 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 

 

 

Page 7 of 83



 

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 4, 2012                         1                                                 

   

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

January 4, 2012 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 
 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Frank Coate 

Bill Long 

Mickey Luckman 

Mike Reynolds 

Gary Wilson 
 

Present 

Present 

Present 

Present 

Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 

Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 

Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 

Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 

Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 11 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve the agenda for the January 4, 2012 Regular Meeting of the Board of 

Directors. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented that the November financial report was not on the Consent Calendar. 

General Manager Joe Guzzetta stated it will probably be on the agenda for the next board meeting. 
 

6. 10/11 AUDIT REPORT PRESENTATION FROM MESSNER & HADLEY 
GM Guzzetta and Assistant General Manager/Controller Susan Greer introduced Paul Messner of Messner and 

Hadley who explained the audit process and the resulting report. Discussion ensued. 

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree asked if “cash on hand” had dropped; Mr. Messner stated that the District made the 

last payment on a 1974 bond.  

Director Wilson asked when the District can start the process of advertising for a new auditor and was advised 

by staff this process can begin soon. AGM/Controller Greer thanked her staff Ben Ruffner, Shirley Bolha 

Patricia Freeman and Anne Roman for their hard work resulting in a good audit report. GM Guzzetta 

thanked Susan Greer and staff and noted that the District’s field crew has improved input processes that have 

resulted in better record keeping. 

MSC  Coate/Long 5/0 to accept and file the audited financial report presented by Paul Messner for the fiscal 

year ending June 30, 2011. 
 

7. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD REPRESENTATIVES TO MOJAVE WATER AGENCY 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE, MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE COMMISSION AND 

ASSOCIATION OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

President Mike Reynolds made the following appointments: 

MWA Technical Advisory Committee: Vice President Luckman 

Page 8 of 83



 

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 4, 2012                         2                                                 

Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission: Director Long 

ASBCSD: President Reynolds 

MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to receive the appointments made by the Board President. 

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented opposing having a Board representative receive compensation for 

attending MWA TAC meetings. Vice President Luckman and Director Coate commented on the benefits of 

attending MWA TAC meetings. 
 

8. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 12-880 AUTHORIZING SIGNERS WITH US 

BANK 

Staff presented the report. 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to approve staff recommendation to approve resolution 12-880 authorizing signers 

with US Bank. 
 

9. CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 

REGARDING PUBLIC USE OF THE DEMONSTRATION GARDENS 
GM Guzzetta reported. Discussion ensued and the Board took the following action: 

MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve to approve the recommendation of the Citizen Advisory Committee to limit the use 

of events in the Demonstration Garden to those sponsored or co-sponsored by the Joshua Basin Water District and/or 

by another government agency, and determine a maximum capacity of 75.  
 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Public Information Committee: Public Outreach consultant Kathleen Radnich reported that the Public 

Information Committee will meet on Monday January 9
th

 and will focus on strategic planning for public 

outreach.   

B. Ad Hoc General Manager Performance Facilitated Review Process: Legal Counsel Granito stated 

that the consultant requested appointment of a District contact which could be an individual or a 

committee. President Reynolds noted that an ad hoc committee is in place 

MSC Reynolds/Luckman 4/1 to designate the ad hoc committee of President Reynolds and Director Long to 

serve as point of contact between Rauch Communications, the Board and the General Manager for the 

General Manager evaluation process. 

   Coate  Aye 

Long  Aye  

   Luckman Aye  

   Reynolds Aye 

   Wilson  No 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT  
Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented wanting a written response to a complaint he made alleging a violation 

of the Brown Act.  

GM Guzzetta stated that he sent a response to Mr. Marquez. Legal Counsel Granito stated that there was no 

violation of the Brown act; in fact, the District’s Administration Code had a higher standard than the Brown 

Act and the District has since brought the Administration Code in compliance with the Brown Act. 
 

12. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

GM Guzzetta reported that the Recharge project is progressing and some preparation work should be done on 

the project site before February 15
th

.  A Board committee for this phase of work was suggested.  President 

Reynolds appointed Frank Coate and Mickey Luckman to the Ad Hoc  Committee for the purpose of the 

Recharge activity at this time. 

Director Wilson stated that he had asked for some clarification on when work on the agreement between Hi-

Desert Medical Center and Joshua Basin Water District had been brought to the Board; he commented that it 

wasn’t brought to the Board until September 7
th

. 

Page 9 of 83



 

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 4, 2012                         3                                                 

13. DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT 

Mr. Granito stated there would be a Closed Session and that he had not open session reporr at this time. 
 

14. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 

A.  Open Space Committee Status Report: Vice President Luckman: 

Vice President Luckman stated she would not report on the Open Space Committee. She requested that 

$200,000 in the hospital contract be discussed at a future meeting, and whether or not it will be replenished. 

GM Guzzetta stated this item will be coming back to the board.  Vice President Luckman commented that 

she had a water leak and was mostly without running water for a week; she learned that ten gallons of water 

is not sufficient for an emergency.  

Director Coate commented that the Demand list and draft minutes of prior minutes were not discussed at the 

Agenda Committee meeting. He requested a list of all outstanding contracts. President Reynolds wished 

everyone a happy new year and commented he is looking forward to a productive year.  He asked for future 

Board meeting agendas to include an item for “Future Agenda Items”. 
 

15. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of 

Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Robert Ellis, San Bernardino 

Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 900168). 

B. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of 

Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Ironhead LLC a California 

Limited Liability Company, Praxedes Beard and Does 1 – 10 inclusive, San Bernardino Superior Court - 

Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 1100087). 

A five minute recess was called. The Board went to Closed Session at 8:00 pm. The meeting resumed in open 

session at 8:32 pm. 
 

16. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

Mr. Granito reported that during the closed session discussion was led by the District’s General Counsel on 

items 15A and 15B. The Board of Directors received a status report on these items from General Counsel; 

no further reportable action occurred during the closed session. 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT  8:35 PM 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to adjourn the January 4, 2012 Regular Meeting of the Joshua Basin Water District 

Board of Directors. 
 

Respectfully submitted; 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday January 18 at 7:00 pm. 

 

Page 10 of 83



Page 11 of 83



Page 12 of 83



Page 13 of 83



Page 14 of 83



Page 15 of 83



Page 16 of 83



Page 17 of 83



Page 18 of 83



Page 19 of 83



Page 20 of 83



Page 21 of 83



Page 22 of 83



Page 23 of 83



Page 24 of 83



Page 25 of 83



Page 26 of 83



Page 27 of 83



Page 28 of 83



Page 29 of 83



Page 30 of 83



Page 31 of 83



Page 32 of 83



Page 33 of 83



Page 34 of 83



Page 35 of 83



Page 36 of 83



Page 37 of 83



Page 38 of 83



Page 39 of 83



Page 40 of 83



Page 41 of 83



Page 42 of 83



Page 43 of 83



Page 44 of 83



Page 45 of 83



Page 46 of 83



Page 47 of 83



Page 48 of 83



Page 49 of 83



Page 50 of 83



Page 51 of 83



Page 52 of 83



Page 53 of 83



Page 54 of 83



Page 55 of 83



Page 56 of 83



Page 57 of 83



Page 58 of 83



Page 59 of 83



Page 60 of 83



Page 61 of 83



Page 62 of 83



Page 63 of 83



Page 64 of 83



Page 65 of 83



Page 66 of 83



Page 67 of 83



Page 68 of 83



Page 69 of 83



Page 70 of 83



Page 71 of 83



Page 72 of 83



Page 73 of 83



Page 74 of 83



Page 75 of 83



Page 76 of 83



Page 77 of 83



Page 78 of 83



Page 79 of 83



Page 80 of 83



Updated    1/12/2012                  Page 1 

Project Priority List 
 

PROJECTS NEARING COMPLETION 
Personnel Policy Manual (Joe Guzzetta) 

This will be considered during labor negotiations this year. 
 

PROJECTS UNDERWAY 
 Pressure Reducing Station Replace/Refurbishment (Randy Little – Years 1-2) 

Assess and overhaul or replace PRV/PSV/Altitude valve over a three year period.  Twelve in 

use, one completed.  Installation of second is underway. 

 Flow Meter Refurbishment (Randy Little – Year 2) 

Four flow meters were budgeted for, with digital displays and telemetry plus DTS 

programming. Two are complete and two are underway. 

Develop/Update Board Policies and Procedures (Susan Greer) 

The District’s Administration Code has been updated. Article 3 and Article 7 of the District Rules and 

Regulations have been updated. 

Emergency Supplies (Rick Cook – Years 1-2) 

These include food, water, cots, etc. for serious emergencies for employees. Emergency food and 

water have been ordered and are on hand. 

Conduct Fee Study/Update Rate Study (Susan Greer – Year 1)  

The Board approved Bartle Wells Associates to conduct a fee study at a cost not to exceed $14,700, 

including 10% contingency. 

Election to Charge Private Wells for Replacement Water 

Attorney is reviewing election options. 

Property Acquisition for Future Water Facilities (Joe Guzzetta – Year 1) 

The Master Plan identifies 27 to 37 million gallons of additional reservoir storage that will be needed 

to operate the District in the future.  Staff proposes to begin acquiring the land before the most ideal 

parcels are developed, especially for reservoirs which are constrained by altitude, proximity to the 

existing system, and other considerations. Potential sites are under evaluation. .  The Board has 

authorized staff to prioritize the proposed sites and receive some preliminary information from CE 

Prime to consider phasing the acquisition of the parcels. 

Recharge Basin & Pipeline Project  (Joe Guzzetta) 
Final design is 100% complete. Construction is contingent on Proposition 84 and other funding. Three 

million dollars in grant funds has been awarded. Some vegetation will be removed from the site in 

February. Awaiting Caltrans permits for final pot holes. Estimated time to go to bid is March or April. 

Final Phase of 4” Pipe Replacement  (Joe Guzzetta) 

Priorities have been established. 15,000’ of pipeline has been designed with 60,000’ yet to be 

designed.  Completion design and construction of this project is pending a financial strategy to be 

considered by the Board. Referred to Board Committee (Luhrs/Wilson) at the January 19, 2011  

Regular Board Meeting. The Committee has recommended installing 15,000 feet of pipe. Proposed 

cost being re-evaluated following budget review 08 17 2011. 

Record Archival System  (Susan Greer – Year 1) 

Staff had second presentation. This will eventually enable the District to maintain more electronic files 

for easier access and less physical storage. 

Hauling Station Coin/Card Reader – Under Study (Jim Corbin – Year 1) 

Staff is considering a system to enable selling of water at the hauling station.  
 

 

Page 81 of 83



Updated    1/12/2012                  Page 2 

 

 

PROJECTS COMPLETED 
 Carpet for Office (Terry Spurrier – Year 2) 

Boardroom carpeted and renovated. Carpet for remaining office area to be budgeted for next 

year. 

GIS Server for Field Login (Keith Faul – Year 1)   

Field crew will receive laptop computers to be used in the field for more accuracy and efficiency.  This 

server is needed in order to connect to the GIS system. Complete. 

Update Urban Water Management Plan (Joe Guzzetta – Year 1) 

The Public Hearing was held and the 2010 UWMP approved on June 15
th

. 

Field Laptop Computers (Keith Faul – Year 1) 

Laptops are installed 

Well #16   (Randy Little)   

The well has been completed and is permitted by Department of Health Services. 

Hot Master + Backup Computer – SCADA (Randy Little – Year 1) 

Complete. This computer provides backup to the Telemetry System.   

LAFCO Mandatory Municipal Services Review (Joe Guzzetta – Year 1) 

State law requires LAFCO to conduct a review of each agency’s boundaries and services (at agency 

cost) to determine the appropriateness and to recommend any changes. LAFCO will conduct a hearing 

on January 19. 

 

PROJECTS NOT BEGUN:  YEAR 1 
Earthquake Shutoff Valves for Three Tanks (Randy Little – Year 1) 

Currently, if a pipe from a reservoir is broken the entire reservoir can be drained unless a valve is 

manually located and shut off. This will provide automatic shutoff in case of earthquake to the two 

major C tanks and the B tank serving the hospital. This item had been deferred but was re-prioritized to 

year 1 following budget review 08 17 2011. 

Fire Cabinet for Maps (Keith Faul – Year 1) 

 

PROJECTS NOT BEGUN:  YEAR 2 
System Reliability Upgrade for Hospital and County Complex; C, B and D3 zones (Jim Corbin & Joe 

Guzzetta Years 2-3) 

This entire area has one single water supply feed.  It does not have a redundant water supply for 

emergency situations.  Staff has proposed a secondary “emergency” source. Identified by Board as a 

priority following budget review 08 17 2011. 

Space Needs Assessment for Office Building Addition (Joe Guzzetta ) 

A needs assessment will determine how much space the District needs for an Emergency Operations 

Center in order to apply for grant construction funds. This item was discussed at the August 4, 2010 

Board meeting, and deferred. Deferred to year 2 by Board, but moved to year 1 by Board action 

following budget review 08 17 2011. 

D31 New Booster Pumps and Housing (Randy Little – Year 2) 

The pumps at this booster station operate at a low efficiency rate such that it is timely to replace them. 

Chlorine Analyzers With Telemetry Programming (Randy Little – Year 2) 

Install analyzers to monitor chlorine residual at up to four remote sites. 

Asphalt Installation Equipment – Under Study (Jim Corbin – Year 2) 

Altitude Valves at C2B, SCADA Electric Controls C1 and C3 Tanks (Randy Little – Year 2) 

These valves will prevent the overflowing of the C Zone tanks. 

Page 82 of 83



Updated    1/12/2012                  Page 3 

 

 

 

PROJECTS NOT BEGUN:  YEAR 3 
Security (Motion Sensors) at Shop and Well 10 (Randy Little – Year 3) 

This would provide security to an expanded area at the shop.   

Update 3030 Plan – Groundwater Management Plan (Joe Guzzetta) 

Staff intends to solicit proposals for this project. 

Custom Software Programming  (Susan Greer/Keith Faul – Year 1; moved to Year 3) 

Staff is re-assessing this issue and considering whether modifications to the existing software or an 

upgrade to the Version X software which adds the lacking features plus more is a better alternative. 

Space Needs Assessment for Office Building Addition (Joe Guzzetta ) 

A needs assessment will determine how much space the District needs for an Emergency Operations 

Center in order to apply for grant construction funds. This item was discussed at the August 4, 2010 

Board meeting, and deferred. Deferred to year 2 by Board, but moved to year 1 by Board action 

following budget review 08 17 2011. 

Relocate C2 Tank & J Booster (Randy Little – Years 2-3) 

This project has been designed and would relocate a 500,000 gallon tank from the C Zone where it is 

no longer needed to the H Zone where it is severely needed.  The project was deferred pending 

funding. 

 

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PROJECTS:  (Postponed to determine funding potential) 
Well 10 and 14 Soft Start Bypass – Generator Controls  (Randy Little – Year 1)  

The new 600 KW generators need this equipment in order to operate properly at the two largest 

producing wells. 

Transfer Switches at Remaining Booster Sites (Randy Little – Year 1) 

The switches are needed in order to be able to use the emergency generators at the pump stations. 

Large Meter Bypasses (Jim Corbin – Year 1) 

Currently, in order to test or remove a large meter, the service needs to be disconnected.  This is a 

serious problem for some large meters such as the hospital.  The bypass will allow the meter to be 

removed and replaced without discontinuing service. 

 

Page 83 of 83




